C/CAG

CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

Atherton ® Belmont ® Brisbane ™ Burlingame ™ Colma ® Daly City ® East Palo Alto ™ Foster City ™ Half Moon Bay ® Hillsborough ™ Menlo Park
Millbrae ™ Pacifica ™ Portola Valley ® Redwood City ™ San Bruno ™ San Carlos ™ San Mateo ™ San Mateo County ™ South San Francisco ™ Woodside

STORMWATER (NPDES) COMMITTEE AGENDA
2:30 PM, Thursday September 18, 2025

San Mateo County Transit District Office
1250 San Carlos Ave, 2nd Fl. Auditorium,
San Carlos, CA

***HYBRID MEETING - IN-PERSON AND BY VIDEOCONFERENCE***

This meeting of the Stormwater Committee will be held in person and by teleconference pursuant to
Government Code Section 54953(e). Members of the public will be able to participate in the meeting
remotely via the Zoom platform or in person at the location above. For information regarding how to
participate in the meeting, either in person or remotely, please refer to the instructions at the end of the
agenda.

Join by Zoom Webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83547883137?pwd=bmCT1kkrQLqDXZhShINBhGfau80ANJ.1

Zoom Webinar ID: 835 4788 3137
Passcode: 269922

Join by Phone:
Call in Number: (669) 900-6833
Zoom Webinar ID: 835 4788 3137
Passcode: 269922

Persons who wish to address the Stormwater Committee on an item to be considered at this meeting, or
on items not on this agenda, are asked to submit written comments to rbogert@smcgov.org. Spoken
public comments will also be accepted during the meeting through Zoom. Please see instructions for
written and spoken public comments at the end of this agenda.

Call to Order, Roll Call, and brief overview of teleconference meeting Breault/Bogert No
procedures. materials
Public comment on items not on the Agenda (presentations limited to Breault No
three minutes). materials
ACTION — Review and approval of the August 21, 2025 Stormwater Breault Pages 1-5

Committee meeting minutes.

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)
555 County Center, Redwood City, CA 94063. Telephone 650.599.1406. Fax 650.361.8227. 1/23


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83547883137?pwd=bmCT1kkrQLqDXZhShlNBhGfau80ANJ.1

10.

1.

ACTION - Review and approval of a recommendation for C/CAG’s Duly Bogert

Authorized Representative to certify and submit the SMCWPPP Fiscal
Year 2024-25 Annual Report on behalf of the San Mateo County Co-
permittees.

INFORMATION — Receive a presentation on the Fiscal Year 2025-26
EOA scope of services to the Countywide Stormwater Program.

ACTION — Receive a presentation on the Final OneWatershed Climate
Resilience Framework Report.

INFORMATION — Receive stormwater program related information and
announcements.

Regional Board Report

Executive Director’s Report

Member Reports

Adiourn

Bogert

Bogert

Bogert

Regional
Water Board
Staff

Charpentier

All

Breault

Pages 6-7

Pages 8-9

Pages 10-13

Pages 14-19

No
materials

No
materials

No
materials

No
materials

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)
555 County Center, Redwood City, CA 94063. Telephone 650.599.1406. Fax 650.361.8227.

2/23



PUBLIC NOTICING: All notices of C/CAG regular Board meetings, standing committee meetings,
and special meetings will be posted at the San Mateo County Court Yard, 555 County Center, Redwood
City, CA, and on C/CAG’s website at: http://www.ccag.ca.gov.

PUBLIC RECORDS: Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a regular
Board meeting, standing committee meeting, or special meeting are available for public inspection.
Those public records that are distributed less than 72 hours prior to a regular Board meeting are available
for public inspection at the same time they are distributed to all members, or a majority of the members,
of the Board. The Board has designated the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo
County (C/CAQG), located at 555 County Center, 5th Floor, Redwood City, CA 94063, for the purpose
of making public records available for inspection. Such public records are also available on C/CAG’s
website at: http://www.ccag.ca.gov. Please note that C/CAG’s office is temporarily closed to the public;
please contact Mima Crume at (650) 599-1406 to arrange for inspection of public records.

ADA REQUESTS: Persons with disabilities who require auxiliary aids or services to participate in this
meeting should contact Mima Crume at (650) 599-1406 or mcrume@smcgov.org by 10:00 a.m. prior to
the meeting date.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION DURING HYBRID MEETINGS: During hybrid meetings of the
C/CAG Stormwater Committee, members of the public may address the Committee as follows:

Written comments should be emailed in advance of the meeting. Please read the following instructions
carefully:
1. Your written comment should be emailed to rbogert@smcgov.org with the Subject line
“Stormwater Committee Meeting Comment”.
2. Your email should include the specific agenda item on which you are commenting or note that

your comment concerns an item that is not on the agenda.
3. Members of the public are limited to one comment per agenda item.

4. If your emailed comment is received at least 2 hours prior to the meeting, it will be provided to the
Committee members, made publicly available on the C/CAG website along with the agenda. Emails
received less than 2 hours before the meeting will be provided to the Committee members and
included in the administrative record of the meeting as soon as practicable.

Spoken comments will be accepted during the meeting in person and through Zoom. Public comments
will be taken first by speakers in person followed by via Zoom. Please read the following instructions
carefully:

*In-person participation:

1. If you wish to speak to the Committee, please fill out a speaker’s slip located on the 2" floor
auditorium side table against the wall. If you have anything that you wish distributed to the
Committee and included in the official record, please hand it to the C/CAG staff who will distribute
the information to the Committee members and staff.

*Remote participation:
1. The Stormwater Committee meeting may be accessed through Zoom at the online location indicated
at the top of this agenda.
2. You may download the Zoom client or connect to the meeting using an internet browser. If using

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)
555 County Center, Redwood City, CA 94063. Telephone 650.599.1406. Fax 650.361.8227. 3/23


http://www.ccag.ca.gov/
http://www.ccag.ca.gov/
mailto:mcrume@smcgov.org
mailto:rbogert@smcgov.org

your browser, make sure you are using a current, up-to-date browser: Chrome 30+, Firefox 27+,
Microsoft Edge 12+, Safari 7+. Certain functionality may be disabled in older browsers including
Internet Explorer.

3. You will be asked to enter an email address and name. We request that you identify yourself by your
name as this will be visible online and will be used to notify you that it is your turn to speak.

4. When the C/CAG staff or Chair call for the item on which you wish to speak, click on “raise hand.”
The Clerk will activate and unmute speakers in turn. Speakers will be notified shortly before they
are called on to speak. If calling in via phone, press *9 to raise your hand and when called upon

press *6 to unmute.
5. When called, please limit your remarks to the time allotted.

If you have any questions about this agenda, please contact C/CAG staff:
Executive Director: Sean Charpentier scharpentier@smcgov.org
Stormwater Committee Staff: Reid Bogert rbogert@smcgov.org

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)
555 County Center, Redwood City, CA 94063. Telephone 650.599.1406. Fax 650.361.8227. 4/23


mailto:scharpentier@smcgov.org
mailto:rbogert@smcgov.org

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: September 18, 2025

To: Stormwater Committee

From: Reid Bogert, Stormwater Program Director

Subject: Review and approve the August 21, 2025 Stormwater Committee meeting
minutes.

(For further information or questions contact Reid Bogert at rbogert@smcgov.orq)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Stormwater Committee (Committee) review and approve the August 21, 2025
Stormwater Committee meeting minutes as drafted.

FiscAL IMPACT

N/A

SOURCE OF FUNDS

N/A

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

None.

EQuITY IMPACTS AND CONSIDERATIONS

This item is necessary for the administration/operations of C/CAG.
ATTACHMENTS

1. Draft August 21, 2025 Stormwater Committee Minutes

5/23


mailto:rbogert@smcgov.org

Stormwater Committee
Thursday August 21, 2025
2:30 p.m.

Draft Meeting Minutes

The Stormwater Committee meeting was held in a hybrid format (i.e., in person and videoconference)
pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e). Committee members met in-person at the offices of
the San Mateo County Transit District in the City of San Carlos. Municipal staff (not part of a legislative
body of C/CAG) and members of the public could participate remotely via the Zoom platform or in-
person at the location above. Attendance at the meeting is shown in the attached table. In addition to
the Committee members, also in attendance were Reid Bogert (C/CAG staff), Dan Sternkopf (C/CAG
Staff), Sean Charpentier (C/CAG Executive Director), Sarah Deicke (County of San Mateo), Sultan Henson
(County of San Mateo), Dolan Shoblo (City of Brisbane), Ashraf Ali (Regional Water Board), Bonnie de
Berry (EOA Inc.), Sam Fielding (City of Daly City), and Shirely Chan (City of Daly City) . Chair Breault called
the meeting to order at 2:30 p.m.

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, and a brief overview of meeting procedures.
2. Public comment on items not on the agenda — No comments were received from the public.

3. ACTION — The Committee approved the draft June 26, 2025, Stormwater Committee Meeting
minutes. Motion: Member Fabry (City of San Mateo); Second: Member Haya (City of Millbrae). Vote:
Motion passed (13:0:4). Member Bozorginia (City of Half Moon Bay), Member Mitch (City of Menlo
Park), and Member Willis (Town of Hillsborough) abstained.

4. ACTION — The Committee approved a recommendation to update the Stormwater Committee
Guidelines, adding a primary and alternate seat designated for OneShoreline, modifying the
alternate seat for the Town of Atherton to just the Associate Engineer position, rather than a named
staff, and making minor editorial edits. Reid Bogert of C/CAG presented on how OneShoreline is an
MRP Permittee in San Mateo County, but not currently represented on the Stormwater Committee.
Prior to OneShoreline becoming a separate entity in January 2020, the San Mateo County Flood
Control District was represented as a Permittee on the Stormwater Committee via the County
Unincorporated seat. As a non-population-based entity, OneShoreline has fewer MRP requirements
and does not contribute directly to SMCWPPP via the NPDES property fee but does receive program
support for things like annual report training/support, C.17 (Unsheltered Populations), C.20 (Cost
Reporting), C.21 (Asset Management) requirements. OneShoreline also supports C/CAG’s NPDES fee
assessment process and has contributed to the O&M costs associated with Orange Memorial Park
since the project was completed in 2022. Motion: Vice Chair Ovadia (Town of Atherton); Second:
Member Bozorginia (City of Half Moon Bay). Vote: Motion passed unanimously (17:0:0).

5. ACTION — The Committee reviewed and considered membership Ad-hoc Work Group Advancing
Regional Projects (WARP). Bogert summarized the formation of the workgroup in 2022 after
completion of the Advancing Regional Stormwater Management in San Mateo County project to
support regional project development and goals tied to MRP (significant initial focus on Orange

6/23



Memorial Park). The WARP meets as needed to advance regional project development and MRP
compliance goals. The WARP originally appointed the Stormwater Committee Chair and Vice Chair
and Members Willis (Hillsborough) and Bozorginia (Half Moon Bay), with the recommendation to
also appoint members from the agencies currently advancing regional stormwater projects (South
San Francisco, Belmont, San Bruno, Redwood City) with the members’ consent. With new efforts
underway to continue seeking MRP 3 compliance credit for Green Stormwater Infrastructure (GSI)
retrofit requirements and alternative compliance, as well as forward-looking emphasis on the
multiple benefits of regional projects with respect to MRP 4, staff recommended reconvening the
WARP and considering new membership. Chair Breault suggested the roster be maintained with the
current members, with the modification that either the Chair or Vice Chair attend meetings to avoid
split votes on action items. Motion: Member Bozorginia (City of Half Moon Bay); Second: Member
Haya (City of Millbrae). Vote: Motion passed unanimously (17:0:0).

ACTION — The item to approve a recommendation for C/CAG’s Duly Authorized Representative (DAR)
to approve the Final Draft Regional Firefighting Discharges Report at the Aug 28 BAMSC Steering
Committee was discussed but was not voted on. Committee members expressed apprehension in
voting to approve a report on firefighting discharges without adequate feedback from the applicable
San Mateo County firefighting agencies. In response to Committee feedback, C/CAG staff will plan to
present the report to the San Mateo County Fire Chiefs Association and bring the report back for
consideration to the Stormwater Committee in September as part of the SMCWPPP Annual Report
approval process.

ACTION — The Committee reviewed and approved a recommendation for C/CAG’s DAR to approve
the Final Long-Term GSI Technical Working Group (TWG) Summary and Recommendations Report on
behalf of the San Mateo Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program at the August 28 Bay Area
Municipal Stormwater Collaborative Steering Committee. Motion: Vice Chair Ovadia (Town of
Atherton); Second: Member Haya (City of Millbrae). Vote: Motion passed unanimously (17:0:0).

ACTION — The Committee reviewed and approved a recommendation for C/CAG’s DAR to approve
the Final Draft Regional Supplemental for New and Redevelopment on behalf of the San Mateo
Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program at the August 28 Bay Area Municipal Stormwater
Collaborative Steering Committee. Motion: Member Chiu (City of Daly City); Second: Member
Emrani (Town of Woodside). Vote: Motion passed unanimously (17:0:0).

INFORMATION — The Committee received a presentation on the Integrated Safe Routes to School and
Green Streets Pilot Program Summary Report. Dan Sternkopf of C/CAG presented on how the Pilot
Program was developed by C/CAG with to advance integrated infrastructure projects throughout San
Mateo County that explicitly bridge the goals of active transportation improvements near schools
with the water quality and community benefit goals of green stormwater infrastructure (GSI). A
secondary objective of the Pilot Program was to demonstrate the potential cost savings of
integrating infrastructure planning and implementation between the transportation and stormwater
management departments of local agencies. The Pilot Program was initiated in 2017 and the last of
the ten pilot projects was completed in 2024. C/CAG leveraged $2.1 million in local vehicle
registration fee revenue dedicated to regional congestion management and stormwater
management activities. The Report summarizes the Pilot Program and contains 1.) an overview of
the Pilot Program, 2.) an overview of the typologies used in the Pilot Program, 3.) project case
studies, and 4.) lessons learned. Members provided supportive comments on the development and

7123



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

implementation of this pilot program and how it has demonstrated C/CAG’s leadership on integrated
infrastructure and supported local GSI implementation.

INFORMATION — The Committee received stormwater program related information and
announcements. Bogert provided an update on Annual Reporting, with the SMCWPPP FY24-25
Annual Report forms and guidance having been distributed on June 12 (also available online at
www.flowstobay.org/permittees/annual-report-guidance/). Bogert provided updates on SB 601
(Allen) regarding a proposed Nexus Waters designation in California (which was not moved from the
Suspense File and may become a two-year bill), and the SCOTUS decision on City & County of San
Francisco v. EPA regarding “receiving water limitations” requirements in NPDES permits. Bogert
provided an update and guidance on the draft instructions related to the MRP 1.0 Unfunded
Mandate Claim. Lastly, Bogert summarized current funding opportunities focusing on the Caltrans
Community Cleanup & Workforce Development Grant and Prop 4 (Climate Bond).

Regional Water Board Report — Ashraf Ali of the Regional Water Board (RWB) provided updates on
how the RWB December Board meeting will have an item on trash compliance targets and how MRP
4.0 kickoff meetings will commence this fall.

Executive Director’s Report — C/CAG Executive Director Charpentier congratulated Dan Sternkopf on
his one-year anniversary working for C/CAG.

Member Reports — N/A.

Member Reports Adjourned at 3:37 p.m.

8/23


http://www.flowstobay.org/permittees/annual-report-guidance/

Aug 21, 2025 Stormwater Committee Attendance

Attendance
Remote Remote
Voting (AB Non-
Agency Representative (Primary or Alternate) In-Person 2449) voting
Atherton Robert Ovadia (Vice Chair) - Public Works Director X
Belmont Brian Nguyen - Assistant Civil Engineer (Alternate) X
Brisbane Randy Breault (Chair) - Public Works Director/City Engineer X
Burlingame Noah Craney - Environmental Compliance Manager (Alternate) X
Colma Brad Donahue - Public Works Director
Daly City Richard Chiu - Director of Public Works X
East Palo Alto Fatima Kahn - Environmental Services Aid (Alternate) X
Foster City Andrew Brozyna - Director of Public Works X
Half Moon Bay Maziar Bozorginia - Director of Public Works X
Hillsborough Paul Willis - Public Works Director X
Menlo Park Azalea Mitch - Director of Public Works X
Millbrae Ahmad Haya - City Engineer (Alternate) X
Pacifica Roland Yip - City Engineer (Alternate) X
Portola Valley Javad Mirsaidi - Interim Town Engineer
Redwood City Tanisha Werner - Engineering and Transportation Director
San Bruno Matt Lee - Public Works Director
San Carlos Steven Machida - Director of Public Works X
San Mateo Matt Fabry - Public Works Director X
South San Francisco Eunejune Kim - Director of Public Works X
Woodside Yaz Emrani - Director of Public Works X
San Mateo County Ann Stillman - Public Works Director X
Regional Water Quality Control Board [Watershed Supervisor 0
X - primary or designated alternate represenative 17 0 0
O - "other" agency representative/non-voting (see meeting minutes for "other" attendees) Quorum 17

Start/End

2:30/3:39 p.m.

Other attendees (in-person)

Sean Charpentier

Reid Bogert

Dan Sternkopf

9/23




Item 4

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: September 18, 2025
To: Stormwater Committee
From: Reid Bogert, Stormwater Program Director
Subject: Review and approval of a recommendation for C/CAG’s Duly Authorized

Representative to certify and submit the Final SMCWPPP Fiscal Year 2024-25
Annual Report on behalf of the San Mateo County Co-permittees.

(For further information or questions contact Reid Bogert at rbogert@smcgov.org)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Stormwater Committee (Committee) review and approve a recommendation for
C/CAG’s Duly Authorized Representative to certify and submit the Final SMCWPPP Fiscal
Year 2024-25 Annual Report on behalf of the San Mateo County Co-permittees.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

Each year the San Mateo Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program (SMCWPPP or
Countywide Program) develops a Countywide Program Annual Report documenting the
compliance activities of the prior fiscal year conducted by the Countywide Program on behalf of
the 21 towns and cities and the County of San Mateo as well as the San Mateo County Flood and
Sea Level Rise Resiliency District (OneShoreline), which are collectively the San Mateo County
Co-permittees operating under the San Francisco Bay Municipal Regional Stormwater Permit
(MRP).

Historically, prior to the use of the Stormwater Multiple Applications and Report Tracking
System (SMARTS) managed by the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board),
C/CAG’s Duly Authorized Representative had certified and submitted the Countywide Program
Annual Report on behalf of the San Mateo County Co-permittees. In recent years, the SMARTS
application has been used to electronically submit stormwater compliance reports, including the
Co-permittee Annual Reports and Countywide Program Annual Reports. Beginning with the
Fiscal Year 2024-25 Annual Reports, which are due September 30, 2025, the San Francisco Bay
Regional Water Board (Regional Water Board) and State Water Board have developed a new
option for a Duly Authorized Representative of the Countywide Program to certify and submit
the Countywide Program Annual Report through SMARTS, relieving the Co-permittees from
needing to submit both their respective jurisdictional Annual Reports and the Countywide
Program Annual Report.

10/23


mailto:rbogert@smcgov.org

C/CAG staff circulated the Draft Countywide Program Annual Report and Appendices for
review by the Stormwater Committee, NPDES Technical Advisory Committee and the various
Subcommittees of the Stormwater Committee on August 29. All sections of the report (except
for Section C.10, which was distributed on September 11) and the appendices were distributed
on August 29, with comments from Co-permittees due by September 12.

As discussed at the September 21 Stormwater Committee meeting, the Draft Fiscal Year 2024-25
Countywide Program Annual Report includes several regional reports developed by the Bay
Area Municipal Stormwater Collaborative as appendices. These include the Long-term Green
Stormwater Infrastructure Technical Working Group Summary and Recommendations Report,
Regional Firefighting Discharges Report, and the Supplemental for New Development. Per the
request at the September 21 Stormwater Committee to present the Regional Firefighting
Discharges Report to the San Mateo County Fire Chiefs Association prior to submitting the
report as part of the Countywide Program Annual Report in September, C/CAG staff presented
the details of the regional report and additional context regarding the MRP to the Fire Chiefs on
September 3. The Fire Chiefs requested an opportunity to review the report prior to making a
recommendation to the Stormwater Committee to include the final report in the Countywide
Program Annual Report, and staff provided a review period until September 11 for additional
comment. No additional comments were received.

Overall, Countywide Program staff received minimal comments on the Draft Fiscal Year 2024-
25 SMCWPPP Annual Report from San Mateo County Co-permittees, with some minor editorial
comments and corrections.

Given the new option for the Countywide Program to submit the SMCWPPP Annual Report via
SMARTS, staff recommends the Committee review and approve a recommendation for
C/CAG’s Duly Authorized Representative to certify and submit the Final SMCWPPP Fiscal
Year 2024-25 Annual Report on behalf of the San Mateo County Co-permittees, pending any
final revisions based on input received. Staff plan to circulate the final report on September 19.

EQUITY IMPACTS AND CONSIDERATIONS

This item is necessary for the administration/operations of C/CAG.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Draft SMCWPPP Fiscal Year 2024-25 Annual Report (The document is available on the

C/CAG website at: https://ccag.ca.cov/committees/ stormwater-committee/. See “Additional
Agenda Materials” for the relevant Stormwater Committee meeting.)

11/23


https://ccag.ca.gov/committees/%20stormwater-committee/

Item 5

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: September 18, 2025
To: Stormwater Committee
From: Reid Bogert, Stormwater Program Director
Subject: Receive a presentation on the Fiscal Year 2025-26 EOA scope of services to the

Countywide Stormwater Program.

(For further information or questions contact Reid Bogert at rbogert@smcgov.org)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Stormwater Committee (Committee) receive a presentation on the Fiscal Year 2025-26
EOA scope of services to the Countywide Stormwater Program.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The San Mateo County Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program (SMCWPPP or
Countywide Program) provides compliance support to the 21 municipalities in San Mateo
County and the San Mateo County Flood and Sea Level Rise Resiliency District (OneShoreline)
who are Co-permittees under the San Francisco Bay Municipal Regional Stormwater Permit
(MRP). The Program issues a Task Order (or Task Orders) to technical support consultants on an
annual basis to achieve MRP compliance goals at the local, countywide and regional scales.

MRP 3 includes substantially expanded and altogether new provisions that go well beyond the
requirements of the previous permit term (MRP 2). Notably, the reissued permit includes
expanded post construction stormwater control measure requirements for public roads and
infrastructure as well as new requirements for large single family homes; significantly expanded
water quality monitoring requirements for Low Impact Development facilities and trash controls;
expanded monitoring and implementation requirements for addressing polychlorinated
bisphenols (PCBs) in Old Industrial areas; and altogether new requirements for addressing
unsheltered populations and pollutants associated with firefighting discharges, NPDES
compliance cost reporting and asset management. There are also many new reporting
requirements tied to these new and expanded provisions, which require additional administrative
capacity and resources. As the permit term proceeds, Program staff continue to evaluate
priorities and to seek external funding to offset the increase in MRP compliance costs as well as
address the funding gap for building stormwater infrastructure that could support MRP
compliance and increase watershed resilience in the face of climate change. In recent years,
however, the Countywide Program has been spending down its fund balance and the current
level of technical support services provided by the Countywide Program may not be feasibly

12/23


mailto:rbogert@smcgov.org

maintained with the current revenue generated by the program. Staff will continue to work with
the Stormwater Committee, the Funding and Financing Ad-hoc and the MRP Implementation
Ad-hoc workgroups to evaluate funding and technical support priorities.

Countywide Program staff and consultants will provide a verbal presentation on the current
Fiscal Year 2025-26 scope of services. Committee members will have an opportunity to ask
questions and provide input on this year’s priorities.

EQuUITY IMPACTS AND CONSIDERATIONS
This item is necessary for the administration/operations of C/CAG.
ATTACHMENTS

1. None.

13/23



Item 6

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: September 18, 2025

To: Stormwater Committee

From: Reid Bogert, Stormwater Program Director

Subject: Receive a presentation on the Final San Mateo County OneWatershed Climate

Resilience Framework Report.

(For further information or questions contact Reid Bogert at rbogert@smcgov.org)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Stormwater Committee (Committee) receive a presentation on the Final San Mateo
County OneWatershed Climate Resilience Framework Report.

FiscAL IMPACT

N/A

SOURCE OF FUNDS

N/A
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

C/CAG’s Countywide Stormwater Program is leading a $650,000 multi-agency grant with
funding from the Governor’s Office of Land Use and Climate Innovation under the Integrated
Climate Adaptation and Resilience Program (ICARP) Adaptation Planning Grant Program for
the San Mateo County OneWatershed Climate Resilience Framework and Community-Led Plan
project (the Project).

The OneWatershed Framework is a coordinated effort intended to bridge work across water
sectors on climate adaptation planning and resilience efforts in San Mateo County and to build
community integration into the planning process through an equity priority community
engagement process. The OneWatershed Framework establishes the baseline understanding of
projected future risk from multiple climate change hazards (i.e., extreme precipitation,
drought/extreme heat, wildfire risk and sea level rise) on water infrastructure and resources at a
countywide scale and will support the process of further advancing and prioritizing integrated
climate resilience watershed planning and infrastructure implementation at a sub-watershed scale
in the years to come. A primary goal of the Project is to establish new and enhance existing
relationships among water sector agencies and community partners to foster greater collaboration

14/23


mailto:rbogert@smcgov.org

towards “One Water” goals in the county and to support ongoing and future funding initiatives
for project implementation, including seeking grants. As such, the OneWatershed Framework is
intended to build on and find strategic alignments among current and future projects and
programs being led by the various stakeholder agencies and organizations involved, rather than
replacing or establishing entirely new adaptation and resilience strategies separate from what is
already underway. The OneWatershed Framework is also likely the initial step in advancing an
integrated “OneWatershed”” model for climate resilience collaboration in the county, and there
will be a need for further coordination, capacity-building, community engagement and strategic
planning to formalize the vision, goals, performance metrics for a OneWatershed Program and to
advance additional watershed scale planning under this Framework. Additional Project outputs
beyond the OneWatershed Framework Report—which documents the methodology of the
OneWatershed climate hazard risk exposure for the identified infrastructure assets and resources
at a countywide scale—include a OneWatershed Data Inventory of GIS data related to water
infrastructure and resource assets as well as future climate hazard exposure data; a
OneWatershed Dashboard integrated with C/CAG’s existing Green Infrastructure Tracking and
Mapping Tool; and a pilot OneWatershed Pilot Study for the San Bruno Creek Watershed.

The Project is being overseen by the Project Team including the partnering agencies and
organizations — C/CAG (Countywide Stormwater Program), Climate Resilient Communities,
OneShoreline, County of San Mateo (Sustainability Department), City of San Bruno, City of
South San Francisco (South San Francisco-San Bruno Regional Water Quality Control Plant)
and Geosyntec Consultants (primary consultant). There are also two primary advisory
committees helping inform the deliverables, including the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
with representatives from water and climate adaptation related agencies and organizations and
the Equity Priority Community Workgroup (EPC Workgroup) with representatives from
community based and other non-profit organizations with an interest in equitable climate
resilience in San Mateo County. There is also a Climate Change Community Team (Resilient
San Bruno!) being facilitated by Climate Resilient Communities, whose primary role on the
Project is to provide input on the development of the San Bruno Creek OneWatershed Pilot
Study. The TAC and EPC Workgroup have met three times since the Project began in December
2023 and the Resilient San Bruno! group has met approximately monthly since March 2024. The
third and final meetings of the TAC and EPC Workgroup were held last December and focused
on the development of the Draft OneWatershed Framework Report and Draft OneWatershed
Dashboard.

CICAG staff presented the Draft OneWatershed Framework Report to the Stormwater
Committee and Congestion Management and Environmental Quality Committee in January
2025. C/CAG staff also presented the overall OneWatershed Framework efforts to the C/CAG
Board of Directors at its February meeting. Comments on the initial draft report from the TAC,
EPC and PMT (as well as any received from C/CAG’s committees) were incorporated into a
revised draft report released in February. Having received substantial additional review and input
from the PMT, primarily concerning the usefulness of the multi-climate change hazard exposure
assessment for “OneWatershed assets” at a countywide scale (with assessment boundaries
delineated at an asset service are scale as well as questions regarding the limitations of

15/23



evaluating “shared risk” exposure of water infrastructure and resources vs. understanding current
impacts related to the five priority climate hazards chosen for the assessment), the project team
agreed to incorporate another round of edits to the revised draft report. The central change to the
OneWatershed Framework Report was to move the OneWatershed risk exposure assessment
analysis and associated maps to the appendix of the report (and to add additional climate hazard
and community vulnerability data layers to the OneWatershed Dashboard of the Gl Tracking and
Mapping Tool). The main focus of the report was shifted to summarizing the overall proposed
OneWatershed Framework process for evaluating climate hazards and potential overlapping risk
areas followed by a more localized climate vulnerability assessment conducted at a watershed
scale (as demonstrated with the San Bruno Creek OneWatershed Pilot Study).

The next phase of the Project will focus on developing the San Bruno Creek OneWatershed Pilot
Study, which will apply the OneWatershed Framework at the watershed scale and integrate a
community vulnerability assessment process led by Climate Resilient Communities. The project
team has already hosted four out of six planned multi-lingual community engagement workshops
focusing in the Belle Air neighborhood of San Bruno, which has experienced longstanding
flooding impacts over decades. Climate Resilient Communities has developed a community
engagement survey, which is being deployed through the workshops and local pop-up events and
digital engagement to collect community input from residents throughout San Bruno on climate
hazards, potential resilience resources and potential OneWatershed program and infrastructure
opportunities. As part of the pilot study, a selected priority resilience infrastructure project will
be developed into a concept design to leverage for future funding. The final phase of the
community engagement strategy will conclude with two workshops this fall, where community
members and partners will respond to the draft pilot study climate hazard maps and draft
prioritized project list.

Staff will provide a verbal presentation of the Project updates and a summary of the Final
OneWatershed Framework Report and Dashboard.

EQuITY IMPACTS AND CONSIDERATIONS

The ICARP and Adaptation Planning Grant Program emphasize reducing climate risk to the
most vulnerable and underserved communities. The OneWatershed Framework and Community-
Led Plan project addresses this primary goal through partnership with Climate Resilient
Communities (CRC), a community-based organization working to increase the adaptive capacity
of communities in San Mateo County through a community-centered engagement process. The
OneWatershed Framework and countywide shared risk assessment will include vulnerable
community demographic data to identify broad scale areas of shared risk in the County. The
OneWatershed Framework approach also proposes to include CRC’s community vulnerability
assessment model for conducting a community scale vulnerability assessment as part of the pilot
San Bruno Creek OneWatershed Climate Resilience Plan.

ATTACHMENTS

The following attachments are available on the C/CAG website. (The document is available on

16/23



the C/CAG website at: https://ccag.ca.gov/committees/ stormwater-committee/. See “Additional
Agenda Materials” for the relevant Stormwater Committee meeting.)

1. Final San Mateo County OneWatershed Climate Resilience Framework Report

2. Response to comments table for Revised Draft OneWatershed Climate Resilience
Framework Report

17/23


https://ccag.ca.gov/committees/%20stormwater-committee/

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: September 18, 2025

To: Stormwater Committee

From: Reid Bogert, Stormwater Program Director

Subject: Receive stormwater program related information and announcements.

(For further information or questions contact Reid Bogert at rbogert@smcgov.org)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Stormwater Committee (Committee) receive stormwater program related information
and announcements.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

C/CAG’s Stormwater Committee provides policy and technical advice and recommendations to
the C/CAG Board of Directors and direction to technical subcommittees on all matters relating to
stormwater management and compliance with associated regulatory mandates from the State
Water Resources Control Board and San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board.
Staff provides regular updates on information regarding stormwater compliance and other
Countywide Stormwater Program activities, as detailed below for the month of January.

1) C/CAG Board updates: None

2) Annual Reports:

e FY23-24 Annual Reports - On March 3, 2025, Regional Water Board staff distributed a
memo to all MRP countywide program managers outlining staff review of the Fiscal
Year 2023-24 Annual Reports. The memo documented general feedback to most/all
permittees regulated under the MRP to help inform future reporting, though to some
extent the memo was curated to each specific countywide program and in some instances
select permittees were flagged in the memo regarding specific parts of the Annual
Reports that were either deemed incomplete or inaccurate or that were referred to as
examples for sufficient reporting. Regional Water Board staff sent separate permittee-
specific emails to all municipal permittees in San Mateo County and requested responses
back from 14 permittees by May 16. All 14 permittees have responded to Regional Water
Board staff. Responses have been or will be posted on SMARTS. Regional Water Board
staff has requested to attend planned C.3.h inspections of Low Impact Development
facilities within three permittee jurisdictions as follow-up to their inquiry on the Annual
Reports. Water Board staff also followed up in late July/early August with a few agencies
regarding trash reduction documentation from FY23-24 and prior reports. Responses
have been provided, accordingly.

18/23


mailto:rbogert@smcgov.org

3)

4)

e FY24-25 Annual Reports — The Countywide Program is in the process of finalizing the
FY?24-25 Program Annual Report (estimated delivery by September 19, pending final
revisions based on comments received by September 12). As in past years, EOA is
simultaneously reviewing jurisdictional reports from agencies who submitted their draft
reports by August 29 (or as soon as available) via email to Prajna Shetty,
pshetty@eoainc.com. Program staff will plan to send comments back on jurisdictional
reports by September 12 and the final draft Program Annual Report will be distributed by
September 19.

Stormwater Legislation: C/CAG staff has been tracking two bills of interest in the California

State Legislature during the first year of the 2025-2026 Legislative Cycle, as detailed below:

e SB 682 (Allen) — PFAS Regulations. This bill would build on prior Poly Fluorinated
Akyl Substances (PFAS) regulations to include bans on sale/distribution of additional
product categories, including cleaning products, cookware, dental floss, juvenile
products, food packaging, ski wax. Beginning January 1, 2027, DTSC (Department of
Toxic Substances Control) would adopt regulations for enforcing these bans and
managing enforcement, including testing and penalties. Additional categories would be
added by 2035 and 2040 unless the manufacturer can demonstrate PFAS use is “currently
unavoidable”. CASQA has joined a coalition “Floor Alert/Support” letter, though C/CAG
has not taken a position on the bill at this time (See Attachment 1).

MRP 4 BAMSC Kick-off Meeting:

Regional Water Board staff and the MRP Permittees/Programs are beginning initial
dialogues regarding the reissuance of the MRP, which is currently set to expire June 30,
2027. The Bay Area Municipal Stormwater Collaborative (BAMSC) held an internal all-day
MRP 4 discussion on July 26, 2025. During this initial meeting the BAMSC members
brainstormed ideas around guiding principles and core tenets to support the reissuance
process and discussed high level priority issues for each of the primary provisions in the
MRP. This is the first of many coordination meetings that will occur over the next two or
more years as the permit is discussed prior to the release of a Tentative Order. A MRP 4
Kick-off Meeting is scheduled for October 30 at the Regional Water Board office in Oakland
(time TBD). The agenda will include discussion of the reissuance objectives and guiding
principles (from the standpoint of Regional Water Board staff and Permittees/Program
representatives), the reissuance timeline, engagement process and high-level priorities.
C/CAG staff will solicit interest in attending the kick-off meeting from members of the MRP
Implementation Ad-hoc Workgroup and key representatives from the San Mateo County
Permittees.

Fiscal Year 2025-26 NPDES Permit Fees: Per the California Water Code Section 13260,
each person who discharges waste or proposes to discharge waste that could affect the
quality of the waters of the state to file a report of waste discharge with the appropriate
regional water board and to pay an annual fee set by the State Water Board, the funds from
which are deposited in the Waste Discharge Permit Fund (WDPF). Water Code Section
13260 requires the State Water Board to adopt, by emergency regulations, an annual

19/23


mailto:pshetty@eoainc.com

5)

schedule of fees for persons discharging waste to the waters of the state.

State Water Board staff is anticipating that the WDPF will be able to support FY2025-26
budgetary expenditures and is not proposing any fee changes the NPDES Stormwater Fees
for FY2025-26. Additional information is provided via this link -
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_info/agendas/2025/sep/091625 _3.pdf.

Funding Opportunities: The Countywide Stormwater Program continues to track and

evaluate funding opportunities to support program developments and C/CAG’s member
agencies with opportunities to fund local stormwater projects and programs. The California
Grants Portal is a useful resource to track statewide and regional funding opportunities -
https://www.grants.ca.gov/.

Caltrans Community Cleanup & Workforce Development Grant (CCWDG) - $25M
approved in the FY25/26 state budget via FY25/26 Clean CA Program. Competitive
grant program focused on litter abatement on local rights-of-way. The primary goals of
the grant are to remove litter and graffiti while also creating job opportunities through
workforce development. A key objective is to encourage grantees to train and employ
individuals from marginalized populations, and to have local agencies participate in the
Clean California Community Designation Program. Guidelines are forthcoming.

Prop 4 (Climate Bond) - Authorized $10B in general obligation bond funding for climate
resilience, including stormwater capture projects and urban greening. Stormwater
management is included with $110M total allocated from the total bond authorization.
For FY25-26, the State Water Board plans to allocate approximately $1M to support
development of the initial grant guidelines for the Prop 4 Stormwater Grant Program. The
State anticipates releasing draft guidelines for FY25-26 in January 2026.

C/CAG Budget Requests - As reported in prior updates to the Committee, C/CAG
submitted several state and federal earmark requests for the FY26 budget cycles. The
House Transportation HUD Appropriations bill includes $1.2 million for the Coastal
Resiliency Project requested by Congressman Liccardo. The bill was approved by the
subcommittee Monday and should be approved by the full Appropriations Committee
tomorrow. On the US Senate side, C/CAG’s Stormwater Program requested $1.5 million
for the Integrated Watershed (OneWatershed Strategic Plan) Planning project and
$2.96M for the Colma EI Camino Real Safety Improvements Project. Neither were
approved in the Senate Appropriations Committee. On the House side, C/CAG also
submitted a $1.2M request for the Coastal Resiliency Project (signal improvements and
emergency response planning) requested through Congressman Liccardo’s Office. The
House Transportation HUD Appropriations bill was approved by the Subcommittee and
the full House Appropriations Committee and is now being considered for inclusion in a
final appropriations bill, though the federal legislature has not come to agreement on
whether there will be a continuing resolution for Fiscal Year 2026.

EQUITY IMPACTS AND CONSIDERATIONS

20/23


https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_info/agendas/2025/sep/091625_3.pdf
https://www.grants.ca.gov/

This item is necessary for the administration and operations of C/CAG.

ATTACHMENTS

1) Draft House Floor Alert for SB 682

21/23



CALIFORMNIA MUNICIPAL UTILITIEE
& 8 5 0CI1ATI

A LOS ANGELES COUNTY @
c As A ( ( ’ ) C M U A SANITATION DISTRICTS o, ANA
‘ Convertfng Waste Into Resources Legi I\P\T\i}

California Special \/ :

” Districts Association BAY AREA g M I E REUSE

-.E]- Districts Stronger Together CLEAN WATER CALIFORNIA
AGENCIES

*SAN

ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

LEAGUE OF

CALIFORNIA
CITIES SACRAMENTO AREA  (@JANS] @ JA
\ U)~Sz, SEWER DISTRICT

CALIFORNIA STORMWAI'ER
QUALITY ASSOCIATION

% Z
i Inland Empire Utilities Agency
CQ e r r l W A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

R ST
Dublin San Ramon i

East Bay D\schargers Authority

@ ‘R‘?nt“h" @ G AR 30 —
, ater

: Monterey

] o= vmmzn\m78 One Water 'ﬁ:)usan

5. - ‘&ﬁ-

o (G=E MUNICIPAL SACRAMENTO WESTERN

EAST VALLEY MUNICIPAL YWATER

WATER DISTRICT o m i’

ﬁY(OjSEVILI_E SANJOSE Jjurupa OLVENHAN

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Mun1c1pal Water District
A LI F R N | A CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY Proudly serving Jurupa Valley and Eastvale =

ot
~

~N
-

N
A~ i
~ ~
-~ -~

!

*\f CENTRAL SAN SVCW ceisione
oww rsTRICT (’THoa\ CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA MUNCPAL WATER TR

SANITARY DISTRICT

Floor Alert: SUPPORT:
SB 682: Reducing PFAS Pollution at the Source

22/23



Floor Alert: SUPPORT:
SB 682: Reducing PFAS Pollution at the Source

WHAT SB 682 DOES:

SB 682 would eliminate unnecessary uses of PFAS in cleaning products, dental
floss, ski wax, juvenile products, food packages and cookware. This is a
reasonable, cost-effective strategy to prevent Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl substances
(PFAS) “forever chemicals,” from entering California’s water, wastewater, and
solid waste systems.

WHY IT MATTERS:

e PFAS chemicals are both ubiquitous and indestructible and bioaccumulate
in human bodies and in the environment.

e The water sector is facing strict regulatory limits for PFAS within the next
five years, which will cost California ratepayers millions — meanwhile, the
use and distribution of PFAS chemicals in wide array of consumer products,
including those that enter our waste systems and environment, remain
unregulated.

e |t makes common sense that if our public utility dollars are being spent to
clean up PFAS pollution that manufacturers should- at a minimum - be
expected to stop using these toxic chemicals for unnecessary purposes
where alternatives already exist.

SB 682 IS THE SMART SOLUTION: SB 682 offers a forward-thinking, proactive
solution to the growing PFAS crisis. This bill is supported by local governments,
special districts, water and wastewater agencies.

VOTE AYE on SB 682.
Jessica Gauger, California Association of Sanitation Agencies

jgauger@casaweb.org
(916) 335-8001

23/23


mailto:jgauger@casaweb.org

	Item 3 - SR - Minutes
	Item 3 - A1 Stormwater Committee Minutes_Draft_08212025_FINAL
	Item 3 - A2-2025-26 Attendance_Aug_Complete
	Item 4 - SMCWPPP AR
	Item 5 - EOA scope FY25-26
	Item 6 - Final OneWatershed Framework Report
	Item 7 - SR - SW Announcements_Final_2
	Item 7 - A1 SB 682 Floor Alert Assembly41



